St Pauls PCC

CG46

KIRKBURTON PARISH COUNCIL

GRANTS & COMMUNITY PROJECTS COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF A MEETING ON THURSDAY 18 FEBRUARY 2016 AT 7.30 pm AT BURTON VILLAGE HALL

Present: Cllr J Cowen (In the Chair)

Cllrs H Abid, B Armer, S Beresford, R Bray, P Brook and M Sykes.

Officer in Attendance: Mrs L Gardner

Apologies were received from Cllrs R Burton, R Franks and L Holroyd, the reasons for which were accepted.

CG40

Apologies and
Declarations of
Interest

Cllr P McGleenan was absent.

The following personal interests were declared:

Cllr Armer in the applications from the Friends of Burton Library and Yetton Together as he attends meetings and knows members. Cllr Beresford in the application from Lepton Highlanders Sports & Social Club as he is a member and is a former Treasurer and Trustee. Cllr Brook in the application from Yetton Together as she attends the meetings. Cllr Cowen in the application from Shepley St Pauls PCC as he had visited the church to find out more about the application. Cllr Sykes in the application from the Friends of Burton Library as she attends the meetings in her role as Parish Councillor.

meetings in her role as raisin councilior.		
No representations to the Committee were made.	CG41	Public Participation
Resolved : To hold all items in public.	CG42	Admission of the Public
Members noted the current year's Community Projects budget and the finance statement dated 9 February 2016. Members also noted that a 10% overspend on the £20,000 budget was permitted should the committee be minded to award all the applications in full.	CG43	Community Projects 2015-16
Members considered a Community Project Grant application for £1,900 towards the costs of mobile cricket covers.	CG44	Thurstonland Cricket Club
Recommendation: To award a Community Project Grant to Thurstonland Cricket Club for £1,400 towards the costs of mobile cricket covers.		
Members considered a Community Project Grant application for £1,500 towards the costs of hosting a community gala weekend in Kirkheaton to coincide with the Queen Elizabeth's 90th Birthday Celebrations.	CG45	Kirkheaton Scouts & Guides
Recommendation : To award a Community Project Grant of £1,250 to the		

Recommendation: To award a Community Project Grant of £1,250 to the Kirkheaton Scouts & Guides towards the costs of hosting a community gala weekend in Kirkheaton to coincide with the Queen Elizabeth's 90th Birthday Celebrations.

Members considered a Community Project Grant application for £3,324.80 towards the costs of new windows and blinds, decoration throughout and sanding and finishing the floor in St Paul's Church Hall.

Recommendation: To award a Community Project Grant of £2,500 to St Pauls PCC towards the costs of new windows and blinds, decoration throughout and sanding and finishing the floor in St Paul's Church Hall.

Cllr Beresford left the meeting.

Members considered a Community Project Grant application for £2,325 towards the costs of creating a meeting room and separate storage area at the Club.

Recommendation: To award a Community Project Grant of £2,325 to Lepton Highlands Sports & Social Club towards the costs of creating a meeting room and separate storage area at the Club.

Cllr Beresford re-joined the meeting.

Cllr Brook left the meeting.

Members considered a Community Project Grant application for £1,500 towards the cost of items to make the Kirkheaton Community Centre building more energy efficient and address Health and Safety Issues. Also to purchase 2 pairs of ladders and a commercial vacuum cleaner.

Recommendation: To award a Community Project Grant of £1,500 to Yetton Together towards the cost of items to make the Kirkheaton Community Centre building more energy efficient and address Health and Safety issues. Also to purchase 2 pairs of ladders and a commercial vacuum cleaner.

Cllr Brook re-joined the meeting,

Members noted the current year's budget and the finance statement dated 8 February 2016.

Members considered a Start-Up Grant application for £100 towards promotional materials.

Recommendation: To award a Start-Up Grant of £100 to the Friends of Burton Library towards promotional materials.

The meeting then closed.

CG47 Lepton Highlands Sports & Social Club

CG48 Yetton Together

CG49 Start-Up Grants 2015-16

CG50 Friends of Burton

Library